

June 79

(144)

No. 1-324/82-TW
ANDAMAN AND NICOBAR ADMINISTRATION
SECRETARIAT.

PORT BLAIR DATED THE 1984.

T

To Chief Conservator of Forests,
A & N Islands,
Port Blair.

Sub :- Suggestions of the committee of the Anthropologists
on the safeguards on Jarawa reserve area consequent upon
resumption of construction of 87-110 Kms.
stretch of Andaman Trunk Road.

.0-0-0

Sir,

I am directed to refer to your letter No. F 20
(G.I)/3 dated 22nd June, 84 on the subject mentioned above
and to send herewith a copy of extract from the summary of
record of discussions held on 4th Jan, 1984 in the
Ministry of Home Affairs, New Delhi relating to safe-
guards on Jarawa reserve area.

Yours faithfully,

Encl : As above./

Assistant Commissioner (TW)

Jehney / 25/7/84/

ec